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TO:     Mayor Bien-Willner and Town Council Members 
 
FROM:  Andrew Ching, Town Manager 
     
DATE: November 14, 2024 
 
DEPARTMENT: Town Manager 
 

 
AGENDA TITLE:  
Legislative Update and Consideration of 2025 Legislative Agenda 
 
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: 
The Town of Paradise Valley annually develops a Legislative Agenda to outline and 
reaffirm the Town’s legislative priorities for the year.  Attached is the Legislative Agenda 
from 2024 that largely reflects the values and direction from previous years.  The 
Council will review the document and provide direction to staff on any modifications for 
the 2025 legislative session. 
 
Throughout the session the Town’s contract Legislative Lobbyist, Doug Cole from 
Highground, works to further the Town’s interests and values and continually updates 
the Council. He will present a forecast of the upcoming legislative session and 
anticipated legislative priorities. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Receive information from Legislative Lobbyist Doug Cole. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

A. Staff Report 
B. 2024 Legislative Agenda Summary 

 
 
 
 


